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3 February 2015 COMMUNICATIONS
ALLIANCE LTD

w.commsalliance.com.au

Mr Patrick Emery

Technical Regulation Development Section
Australion Communications and Media Authority
PO Box 13112 Law Courts

Melbourne Vic 8010

Email: amend.cabling@acma.gov.au

Dear Patrick

Re: Proposal to remake the Telecommunications (Section of Telecommunications
Industry) Determination

Communications Alliance welcomes the opportunity to provide a brief response to the
ACMA Consultation paper on the Automatic sunsetting of legislative instruments—
Proposal to remake Telecommunications (Section of Telecommunications Industry)
Determination 2003 (No. 1).

Communications Alliance supports the approach being proposed by the ACMA in
remaking the Determination. We acknowledge that the ACMA will be taking the
opportunity to update outdated references, including the reference to the recently
made Telecommunications Cabling Provider Rules 2014.

If you have any further questions with regard to this sulbbmission please contact Mike
Johns on (02) 9959 9125.

Yours sincerely,

John Stanton
Chief Executive Officer
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